

any permit modification requests or additional permit applications.

See update from Larry Osborne in email string below and copy of the letter sent to MDNR.

Ron
989-928-8021

-----Original Message-----

From: Osborn, Larry [mailto:LOSBOURN@WadeTrim.com]
Sent: Tuesday, October 13, 2015 3:14 PM
To: Hansen, Ron B. <ronh@spicergroup.com>
Cc: 'Matt Raysin' <mrraysin@gcdcwws.com>; Harrison, Tiffany <tharrison@wadetrim.com>; Kenyon, Jason <JKenyon@WadeTrim.com>
Subject: RE: KWA along Norway Lake Road

Ron,

At this time nothing has changed as far as the road width or what was permitted. However, the Lapeer County Road Commission is requiring additional road widening and shoulders or they will issue a stop work order to the Contractor once he gets to M-24. We are exploring this requirement via the DNR since they have fee simple interest to the land over which the ROW easement runs, so essentially they own the land. Here is the letter I sent to Jennifer Olson today.

Any questions, give me a call.

Larry A. Osborn, PE, Professional Engineer
555 S. Saginaw Street, Suite 201, Flint, Michigan 48502
810.235.2555 direct | PPI cell | 810.235.4975 fax

-----Original Message-----

From: Hansen, Ron B. [mailto:ronh@spicergroup.com]
Sent: Tuesday, October 13, 2015 1:51 PM
To: Osborn, Larry; Kenyon, Jason; Harrison, Tiffany
Subject: Fwd: KWA along Norway Lake Road

Please advise.

Ron
989 928 8021

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Clampitt, Christopher (DEQ)" <CLAMPITTC@michigan.gov<mailto:CLAMPITTC@michigan.gov>>
Date: October 13, 2015 at 1:20:53 PM EDT
To: "Ronald B. Hansen (ronh@spicergroup.com<mailto:ronh@spicergroup.com>)"
<ronh@spicergroup.com<mailto:ronh@spicergroup.com>>
Subject: KWA along Norway Lake Road

Ron,

Has the scope of work, specifically the width of the road fill, along Norway Lake Road through the State Game Area been established? If so, will there be a change from what was originally permitted?

Thanks.

Chris

Christopher Clampitt
Lansing District
Water Resources Division
Michigan Department of Environmental Quality
525 W. Allegan Street
P.O. Box 30242
Lansing, MI 48909
Phone: 517-243-6956; FAX: 517-241-3571

Please consider the environment before printing this message.

This electronic mail message and any attached files contain information intended for the exclusive use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed and may contain information that is proprietary, privileged and/or confidential under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender by electronic mail or telephone and delete the original message without making any copies; any unauthorized viewing, copying, disclosure or distribution of this information may be subject to legal restriction and penalty.